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; MEMORANDUM FOR:- Jose A.'Calvo, Chiefu.

J Technical: Specifications' Branch
'

.,

L ,, ' Division of Operational Events Assessment, NRR'
bg , .o
el FROM:/ . Richard L. Emch, Jr., Section Chief

Review and Assessment Section.g
! Technical. Specifications Branch
L Division of Operational Events Assessment, NRR

LSUBJECTi TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM.- LEAD PLANTS
:

* DATE-& TIME: Monday, July 17, 1989
1:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m.*

To be continued on July 18, 1989,..if necessary

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One. White Flint North'

Room 10B11
"'

, '11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852-

PURPOSEi MEETING WITH LEAD PLANT. UTILITIES TO DISCUSS THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF REVISED STANDARD TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS'

PARTICIPANTS: 'NRC INDUSTRY'
'
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: Jose A. Calvo Crystal River
,

Richard L. Emch North Anna
~

-

m
'

et. al. Grand Gulf- <

Hatch
Songs 2/?wg
Excel Services

Original Signed by

Richard L Emch, Jr.'

Richard L. Emch, Jr., Section Chief-
Review and Assessment.Section
Technical Specifications Branch
Division of Operational Events Assessment, NRR
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